

Richard G. Webster, Jr.
Vice President
Regulatory Policy & Strategy

Telephone 215.841.5777
Fax 215.841.6208
www.peco.com
dick.webster@peco-energy.com

PECO
2301 Market Street
S15
Philadelphia, PA 19103

October 22, 2021

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary Pennsylvania
Public Utility Commission Commonwealth
Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

SUBJECT: Voluntary Postponement of Securities Certificate of PECO Energy
Company in respect of up to \$2,500,000,000 principal amount of PECO
Energy Company Senior Secured Debt in the form of First and Refunding
Mortgage Bonds, Securities Certificate No. S-2021-3029169

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

On September 30, 2021, PECO Energy Company filed with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission the above-captioned matter. PECO Energy has agreed to voluntarily postpone the effective date of this filing until December 3, 2021.

Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, PECO's office personnel are working remotely. Accordingly, PECO will not have its usual access to photocopying and U.S. mail, among other services. PECO requests that all communications with PECO be transmitted by email

Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please contact Benjamin Yin, Director, Regulatory Strategy & Revenue Policy at 215-841-5463.

Sincerely,

